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Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Maggie’s at the Royal Free Hospital — Application for Non-Material Amendment to Full Planning Permission
(Ref. 2019/4937/P).

On behalf of our client, Maggie’s Trading Ltd. we enclose an application for a non-material amendment to the application
for a new Maggie’s Centre in the grounds of the Royal Free Hospital, Hampstead. Maggie’s centres are built in the grounds
of specialist NHS cancer hospitals in the most convenient and accessible locations available for patients offering an
alternative environment from clinical treatment facilities.

The application seeks permission for the following works:

“Non-material amendment to the elevations on approved drawings (3,4, 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,
20 and 21) as part of application 2019/4937/P".

The application submission has been preceded by advice with Camden’s David Fowler who confirmed that the
development could be applied for using a non-material amendment application.

The application includes the following documents:

e Application Forms and Certificate B;
I
« Site Location Plan
« Proposed floorplans, sections, elevations (Studio Libeskind)
o 4 Rev A - Existing Site Plan
o 5RevA-Site Plan
o 6 RevA - Site Plan
o 7 Rev A- Existing Site Plan

o 8 Rev A - Site Plan
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o 9 RevA - Site Plan

o 10 Rev A - Level 0 Plan

o 11 RevA-Level 1Plan

o 12 Rev A-Level 2 Plan

o 13 Rev A — Roof Plan

o 14 Rev A — Area Table

o 15 Rev A - Elevation North
o 16 Rev A — Elevation East
o 17 Rev A — Elevation South
o 18 Rev A — Elevation West
o 19 Rev A — Section AA

o 20 Rev A — Section BB

o 21 Rev A - Site Section

We trust that the enclosed meets the Council's validation requirements and reflects the agreed submission content,
however should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. We look forward to
receiving confirmation of validation.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Potential

London

Enc.



